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Council of Scientific & Industrial Research
RTSERT aiaiRer yanrTemerd

National Aerospace Laboratories

NAL/PUR/FMCD/239/22-Z

In continuation to our tender No.NAL/PUR/FMCD/239/22-Z, uploaded on
11-Apr-2023, for “Design development assembly and installation of visual

Date 09-May-2023

CORRIGENDUM

Tender ID:2023 CSIR 151448 1

projection system”, the due dates are extended as mentioned below.

SL _— To be read
No. Description As per tender o
1 Date & time of submission of | 11-May-2023 | 29-May-2023
bid(s) 10:00 Hrs 10:00 Hrs
5 Date & time of opening of 12-May-2023 | 30-May-2023
bid(s) 11:00 Hrs 11:00 Hrs

Kindly, note that all other terms and conditions of the tender shall remain
the same.

Fo¥ahd on behalf of CSIR
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Srikanth KP

From: mary@grintex.com

Sent: 03 May 2023 11:48

To: Kala M

Cc: ssharma@grintex.com; hgautam@grintex.com; siddharth.gautam@grintex.com:
soorajm@grintex.com

Subject: Re: FW: Pre-Bid meeting for TENDER NO: NAL/PUR/FMCD/239/22-7 - reg.

Attachments: Clarification_DESIGN, DEVELOPMENT, ASSEMBLY AND INSTALLATION OF VISUAL

PROJECTION SYSTEM.xlsx

Dear Madam,

Greetings..................

We visited the NAL Belur Campus with your team to conduct a site survey, and after understanding more
about the actual project implementation site, we have the few recommendation or clarification for your
consideration

[1] Please find the attached Excel sheet for clarification we discussed during the meeting, kindly consider

the same and also provide Floor to cockpit nose tip height .

[2] Considering the criticality of the solution and the design of the system, we request that you extend the

submission date by 30" May’23.
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On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 1:05 PM Srikanth KP <srikanth@nal.res.in> wrote:
n s s

Thanks and regards,

Dear Madam,

Req to specify the laptop for permission



Reg

Srikanth

From: soorajm@grintex.com [mailto:sooraim@grintex.com]

Sent: 28 April 2023 12:24

To: Srikanth KP <srikanth@nal.res.in>; mary@grintex.com; KalaM <mkala@nal.res.in>

Cc: ssharma@grintex.com; hgautam@grintex.com; siddharth.gautam@grintex.com; Satyanarayana
<satya@nal.res.in>; Jatinder Singh <jatin nal.res.in>; Vijeesh T <vijeesh@nal.res.in>

Subject: RE: Pre-Bid meeting for TENDER NO: NAL/PUR/FMCD/239/22-Z - reg.

Murthy

Dear Sir,
Thank you for the guidance.

We required the permission for 2 laptops details are given below.

1. Dell Laptop S/n-45T5N93
2. HP laptop S/n- 5CD03586JQ

Thanks
Sooraj

9886143152

From: Srikanth KP <srikanth@nal.res.in>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 11:04 AM
To: mary@grintex.com; 'Kala M' <mkala@nal.res.in>

Cc: ssharm i ; i i
a@grintex.com; hgautam @grintex.com; siddharth.gautam@grintex.com: soorajm@grintex.com:

'Satyanarayana Murthy' <satya@nal.res.in>: 'Jati
) . .res.in>; Jatinder Singh' <jatin@nal in>; 'Vij ' <vij i
Subject: RE: Pre-Bid meeting for TENDER NO: NAL/PUR/FMCD/239/22-Z.rfe:é'gr]>' & =

Dear Madam,



